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DEDICATION CEREMONIES
June 30, 1984

Anthems
Invocation ............ Rev. David C. Russell, Anglican Church
Welcome ............. John M. Teal, former Mayor of Fort Erie
Dedications

B-1station ......... ... ... ... Kinsmen

Porter locomotive ................. C. D. Baby, Atlas Steels

Fencing ... .. e Lions
Response .............. Hon. Heinz Hummel, Mayor, Fort Erie
Bicentennial address ............. er-Girve Fretz;-ErieM R,
Benediction ......... Rev. Ronald Pocklington, United Church
Band

COVER PHOTOGRAPHS

The B-1 was the first station built in Fort Erie (then Victoria) in 1873 by
the Grand Trunk Railway. It was moved to the museum grounds in 1982.
It is being dedicated today.

The Ridgeway station, built in 1891 was moved in 1975 from its original
site at Ridgeway 8 miles to its present location. It was restored and now
is the museum headquarters, containing artifacts and memorabilia from
the steam era.-
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